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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 22 October 2018 9:21 AM

To: 'KHONG Lynn'

Cc: 'ANG Yvonne'; 'TEO Kitty'; SUR

Subject: RE: Check Market Value (MV) - SBM00ZQD/ SLU 5669 K / DOA : 17/10/2018
Dear Lynn,

The market value of SLU 5669K is $67K-$68K (Estimated) as at Oct 18.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Sharon Kho <sharon.kho@priorityservices.sg>

Sent: Saturday, 20 October 2018 1:23 PM

To: admin@|bs-auto.com; rta@rta.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>;
survey@jpknights.com; 'motorsurvey' <motorsurvey@fta.com.sg>

Cc: 'ANG Yvonne' <yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg>; 'KHONG Lynn' <lynn.khong@axa.com.sg>; 'TEO Kitty'
<kitty.teo@axa.com.sg>; 'jeff' <jeffrey@priorityservices.sg>

Subject: Check Market Value (MV) - S8M00ZQD/ SLU 5669 K / DOA : 17/10/2018

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please check Market Value and email back to lynn.khong@axa.com.sg and cc to all OD case handler within
48 hours.

Best Regards,

Sharon Kho

Priority Services

Block 779 Yishun Avenue 2
#01-1545 Singapore 760779

Tel: 62934822 Fax: 62963283



> Back to OneMotoring

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type: -

Owner 1Dz

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine Mo

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
TransférCount:

Actual ARF Paid;

Intended PARF Rehate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:
COLCategory:

COE Period{Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 18 Oct 2018

| A |
N 0 K {

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Singapore NRIC

57651 Do@y: C&\ ‘°\\%
SLU5669K Che®
No

18 Oct 2018

HYUNDA

ELANTRAAD 1.6 GLS AT

Blue

2017

G4FGHUB30783

KMHD841CMJU592163

938 KW (125 bhp)

$11,981.00

07 Dec 2017

07 Dec 2017

0

$11,981.00

Yes
06 Dec 2027
$8,985.00

06 Dec 2027

A- Carupto 1600cc & $7kW (130bhp)
10

$46,791.00

$42.733,00

$51,718.00

OK



10/22/2018 Used Hyundai Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

2017 Hyundai Elantra, 2017 hyundat elantra, Hyundai Elantra, hyundai elantra, Hyundal, £
antra, Lised Hyundai

Posted: 10-0ct-2018

Hyundai Elantra 1.6A GLS $65,000 $6,580 fyr 19-Sep-2017 1,591 ec 25,000 km Sedan Avaiiable

Comes With 9H Sonax Ceramic Coating, Still Under Warranty Schedule A Test Drive Today. Viewing Is Strictly By Appointment Only,
{COHZIGRMERT
Carro b
Posted: 08-0ct-2015 *_ ._ 2517? Hyundai Elantra, 2017 hyundai 2lantra, Hyunda Elantza, hyundai elantra, Hy
elantra, Used Hyurda

Hyundai Tucson 1.6A GLS DCT $96,800 $9,950 /yr 18-Jul-2017 1,591 cc 41,000 km SUV Available

Turbo
First Owner, Well Keep Interior And Exterior While Always Park Under Shade. Very Good Mileage With A Full Tank Achievable With 700km With Eco T
Mode. 5 Years Warranty/Accident Free/7 Speed Gearbox. Nego... L IRECT OWRER 3

Tegs: 2017 Hyundai Tucson, 2017 hyundai tucson, Hyundai Turson, hyundai tucson, Hyundal, Tucson,
tucson, Used Hyundai

Pasted! 07-Oct-2018
Hyundai Veloster 1.6A $87,666 $9,230 fyr 19-May-2017 1,561 cc 18,000 km Hatchback Available

High Loan Available! 1 Owner Only! Fully Agent Service At Komoco Motors, Still Under Agent Warranty Until Year 2022, Condition 1s As Good As New.
See To Believe! Various Loan Schemes Available Includi...

Creative Auto

Tags: 2017 Hyundai Veloster, 2017 hyunda veloster, Hyun
veloster, Used Hyvundar

2loster, hyundai veloster, Hyundai, Veloste

2018

Insurance renewal at cheaper price!

We'll find you the cheapest car insurance quates from over 10 insurers, Make your choice on zero excess and own workshop, Everything done at the
comfort of your own home, Roadside assistance & claims support completely free,

Find out more!

Hyundai Tucson 1.6A GLS DCT  $105,800 $10,510 fyr 28-Dec-2017 1,591 cc 6,854 km SUv Available
Turbo § :

1 Owner Only, Low Miles, 5 Years Agent Warranty, Guaranteed Accident Free, Car Is As Good As New!

2017 Hyundai Tucson; 2017 hyundai tucson, Hyundai Tueson, hyundai tucson, Hyundai, Tucsan,

ssted: 02-0ct-2018
Posted: ( 2018 n, Used Hyundal

fu

Hyundai Ionig Hybrid 1.6 GLS = N.A 13-Jan-2017 1,580 cc - Sedan SOLD
Sunroof

Fuel Type: Petrol-Electric

As Good As New! Only 10K Mileage Travelled! Serviced And Under Warranty By Agent! Comes With 10 Year Battery Warranty And 5 Years Unlimited
Mileage Warranty! 2,78% Interest Rate Available! Call For A ...

Mayfair Motoring

2017 #hyundai losig, 2017 hyundal ioniq, Hyundai Ienig, hyunda fonig, Hyuseda, Tonig, ionig, Used
Hyundai

Pasted: 02-0ct-2018
Hyundai Elantra 1.6A GLS $65,000 $6,680 fyr 22-Jul-2017 1,591 cc 70,000 km Sedan Available
[mmaculate Condition. View To Believe, Schedule A Test Drive Today. Viewing Is Strictly By Appointment Only.

Carro
51 2017 Hyundai Flantra, 2017
5, Used Hyundai

Posted: 02-Oct-2018 al elantra, Hyunda: Flantra, hyundar elantrg, Hyunda), Flantra,
sted: 02-Oct-201¢

Hyundai Elantra 1.6A GLS $69,000 $7,080 fyr 10-Oct-2017 1,591 cc 26,000 km Sedan Available

Well Maintain Condition, Like Brand New. Under Warranty With Komoeo Mators, High Trade In, Hurry Call For More Information, Consignment Unit. R
Viewing By Appointment Qnly eI TR A

a1s Taqgs: 2017 Hyundai Elantra, 2017 hyundal elantra, Heunda Elantra, hyundai elanira, Hyundai, Elantra,

Posted: 30-Ser i
Posked: 30-5ef elantra, Used Hyunda

Hyundai Elantra 1.6A Elite ] N.A 11-Jul-2017 1,591 cc - Sedan SOLD
Spec Elite Model! 3 Years Warranty With Komoco! Agent Maintained With Full Service Receipts, Accident Free, Original Paint, Original Mileage Done, o
Underground Condo Covered Car Park, Superb Condition.... SONSIGHMENT.)

2017 Hyundai Elantra, 2017 hyundai elantra, Hyundai Elantra, hyundai elantra, Hyundai, Elanitra,
, Used Hyundai

Posted: 16-Sep-2018

Hyundai Ionig Hybrid 1.6 GLS = N.A 15-Sep-2017 1,580 cc - Sedan SOLD
Sunroof .

Fuel Type: Petrol-Electric
1.99% Loan Interest Rate Available! Well Maintained By The Owner. Factory Fitted Interior. Accident Free, No Repairs Needed. Schedule A Test Drive

Today. Viewing Is Strictly By Appointment Only, E P REAIM D
Carro
Pasted '_“'ZIU“ 7 Hyundai Tonig, 2017 hyundal ionky, Hyundai Tonie, nvundai isnig, Hyundan, Tonig, 1oniq, Used
“yundai Elantra 1,.6A GLS 571,800 $7,350 /yr 21-Sep-2017 1,591 cc 16,000 km Sedan Available

¥ Owner With Well Maintain Condition, Like Brand New! Under Warranty With Komoco Mators! High Trade In, Hurry Call Now For More
ation, Price Still Negotiable.

hitps://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?RGD=2017&MOD=Hyundai&RPG=208&VEH=0 2/3



